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Making a difference...together

SHIRLEY/JORDAN RIVER ADVISORY PLANNING COMMISSION
Notice of Meeting on Wednesday, November 7, 2018, at 7:00 p.m.

Shirley Community Hall, 2795 Sheringham Point Road, Shirley, BC

SUPPLEMENTARY AGENDA
1. Correspondence received to be dealt with under the following agenda item:
a) Agenda Iltem 6 a) RZ000259 - That Part of Lot 2, Section 90, Renfrew District,
VIP6764 Lying to the North of the 66 Foot Road Dedicated by Said Plan (9330

Invermuir Road)

e Curtis Helgesen, Shirley

PPSS-35010459-1864



jdf info

From: Curtis Helgesen

Sent: Tuesday, November 06, 2018 7:44 PM

To: jdf info;

Subject: Rezoning Application #RZ000259 - 9330 Invermuir Road

To whom it may concern:

The only concern/comment we have is in regards to the potential impact the agricultural zoning may have (depending
on the type of farming) on our water license : on Killiecrankie Creek. This creek originates on the land on the
north side of Invermuir Road (including 9330 Invermuir Road) and flows through our property at

Road. This creek is a potable water source and we would want to ensure that any agricultural farming at 9330 Invermuir
Road would not impact our potable water source.

[f zero impacts on our potable water source can be guaranteed, our interests in this rezoning application would be
unaffected.

| can be reached directly at if anyone has any questions regarding our concerns.
Best regards,

Curtis Helgesen
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